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Christianson, Eric

From: Gloede, Carl

Sent: Monday, May 23, 2011 1:17 PM

To: Christianson, Eric; Rummel, Marsha

Cce: Roman, Kristen; Schauf, Mary

Subject: RE: New liquor license application in your district
Eric,

Please pass along to the ALRC.

ALRC.

| met with applicants regarding Mermaid Café LLC, 1929 Winnebago St. on premise with the building owner. They
presented their business model and | review the location and the plan with them.

They indicated no desire to apply for a 21+ entertainment license, and no desire to have a 18+ license at this location.

| do not have concerns with this licensee.

| would ask that the standard condition be added that the license meet the conditions of the definition of a restaurant as
defined in Wis S.S. 254.61(5) and Madison city ordinance Chapter 38.

Carl Gloede

Captain of Police: Central District
City of Madison Police Department
211 S. Carroll St.

Madison, W! 53703

From: Christianson, Eric

Sent: Monday, May 23, 2011 11:12 AM

To: Rummel, Marsha

Cc: Gloede, Carl; Roman, Kristen

Subject: New liquor license application in your district

Alder Rummel,

We have a new applicant expected to come up at the June 15 ALRC meeting. The predicted Common Council date is July
5.

Public Hearing - New License

The Mermaid Cafe LLC * dba The Mermaid Cafe

1929 Winnebago St * Agent: Lisa Jacobson ¢ Estimated Capacity: 35
Class B Beer Class C Wine « 20% alcohol, 80% food

Aldermanic District 6 (Alder Rummel) ¢ Police Sector 410

Thank you!

Eric Christianson
Madison City Clerk’s Office




Room 103,

City-County Building,

210 Martin Luther King Jr. Blvd. 53703
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